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Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

Screenshot 2023-09-05 at 8.22.52 AM
1 message

Joseph Harrington <jgh@minewater.com> Tue, Sep 5, 2023 at 8:25 AM
To: Russell Elliott <Elliott.Russell@state.co.us>

Here is the Teller-Park Receipt!

Joe Harrington
President -- MineWater LLC
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.MineWater.com&d=DwICAg&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=
34TivbiBQUfNGacY6zBEltFRB2rDC0H0DH7_VAwE5pA&m=vFdfHRxlMrh7U5dLYr7Y8PpbkVE1n1dkk6IKaWeKgAzLXCZ67c16_gLILPJCBcno&s=
1nTYI2F52oQRDZHiVOq7vW1xCRqMjF5FlnmMOE8pINg&e=
720-883-6700
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Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

Fwd: Affidavit of posting - Park County Clerk and Recorder
Joseph Harrington <jgh@minewater.com> Tue, Sep 5, 2023 at 9:33 AM
To: Elliott Russell <Elliott.Russell@state.co.us>, Jake Wilkinson <jwilkinson@crgmining.com>

See Affidavit for posting of public copy with Clerk and Recorder. 

Joseph G. Harrington
President, MineWater LLC

720.883.6700
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jake Wilkinson <jwilkinson@crgmining.com>
Date: September 5, 2023 at 9:31:20 AM MDT
To: Joseph Harrington <jgh@minewater.com>, Eric Lancaster <ejl@minewater.com>, Nathan Stahlecker <nes@minewater.com>
Subject: Affidavit of posting - Park County Clerk and Recorder

Please see the attached. We can hand off all originals tomorrow. 

Thanks

Jake Wilkinson
CRG Mining LLC
(970)417-3311

Affidavit of posting - Park County Clerk and Recorder.pdf
409K

mailto:jwilkinson@crgmining.com
mailto:jgh@minewater.com
mailto:ejl@minewater.com
mailto:nes@minewater.com
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=96bd1ddfe5&view=att&th=18a65fa63f23f316&attid=0.1.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
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Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

Fwd: Affidavit of posting - Park County Clerk and Recorder
Jeanie Campbell <JCampbell@parkco.us> Wed, Sep 6, 2023 at 10:35 AM
To: "Elliott Russell (DNR-DRMS)" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

I can confirm that the London Mine mining permit application materials were placed for public review with the Park County Clerk & Recorder on 09/05/2023.

 

 

Best Regards,

Jeanie Campbell

Recording Supervisor

Deputy Clerk

Park County Clerk & Recorder’s Office

856 Castello Avenue

PO Box 220

Fairplay, CO 80440

 

Direct Line 719-836-4235

Email jcampbell@parkco.us

 

 

 

 

From: Elliott Russell (DNR-DRMS) <elliott.russell@state.co.us>
Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2023 10:25 AM
To: Jeanie Campbell <JCampbell@parkco.us>
Subject: Fwd: Affidavit of posting - Park County Clerk and Recorder

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hello Jeanie, 

 

Can you confirm the London Mine mining permit application materials were placed for public review with the Park County Clerk & Recorder on 9/5/2023. 

 

Thank you 

 

 

Elliott Russell 

https://www.google.com/maps/search/856+Castello+Avenue?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:jcampbell@parkco.us
mailto:elliott.russell@state.co.us
mailto:JCampbell@parkco.us


9/8/23, 10:48 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Fwd: Affidavit of posting - Park County Clerk and Recorder

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=96bd1ddfe5&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1776306779267918738&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f:17763067792… 2/2

Environmental Protection Specialist 

Minerals Regulatory Program 

I am working remotely and can be reached at 303.903.4456

 

***Please note the Division's mailing address has changed***

 

P 303.866.3567 x8132 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.903.4456 

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

Elliott.Russell@state.co.us  |  https://drms.colorado.gov

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Joseph Harrington <jgh@minewater.com>
Date: Tue, Sep 5, 2023 at 9:33 AM
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
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